

FW: pensions

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 17:01:00 -0400
Attachments: Governance structure - HOOPP and CAATTPP v1.docx (54.33 kB)

Hi Cindy

Jim has updated the document attached, but they are still working to get more information – he will provide an update tomorrow on status of finalizing the document.

Sarah

From: Keates, James (TBS)
Sent: March-20-17 3:53 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Subject: RE: pensions

Hi Sarah, here is an updated version of the document – only page 3 has changed. We are still trying to get a little more information.

Jim

Jim Keates, MBA, CPA, CA

Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Treasury Board Secretariat

2nd Floor Frost South, Toronto

james.keates@ontario.ca | 416 325-8082



From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Keates, James (TBS)
Cc: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: pensions

Hi Jim,

Cindy mentioned there is some outstanding work on pension assets that you were working on? Do we have an update for her?

Thanks
Sarah